

Station Toms River, New Jersey

Coast Guard Station #109

Location:	On Island Beach, abreast of Barnegat Bay, 1 7/8 miles east of mouth of Toms River, and 10 1/2 miles north of Barnegat Light; 39-56' 10"N x 74-04' 30"W
Date of Conveyance:	1898
Station Built:	1872
Fate:	Turned over to the GSA in 1964

Keepers:

Samuel Chadwick was appointed keeper in 1856 and left on an unknown date.

William H. Miller was appointed keeper on 13 NOV 1867 and left in 1875 (?)

Stephen Bills was appointed keeper on 10 MAR 1876 and left in 1879.

William H. Miller was appointed keeper on 27 AUG 1879 resigned on 28 NOV 1893

William E. Rogers was appointed keeper on 28 NOV 1893 and was dismissed on 7 FEB 1902.

Henry Ware was appointed keeper on 17 FEB 1902 and transferred to Station Cedar Creek on 15 JUL 1910.

David B. Bowen was appointed keeper on 1 JUL 1910 and he was still serving in 1915.

Photographs: (Click thumb-nail image to see full-size)

Original photo caption; description; date & photo number (if known):



"TOMS RIVER"; no date/photo number; photographer unknown.

Courtesy of Van Field.



"U.S. COAST
- GUARDS
[sic] TOMS RIVER STATION [;]
1930"; no
photo
number;
photographer
unknown.

Courtesy of Van Field.

[Historians' Office]
[USCG Home Page]

Added: February 2001